



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 16, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 12, regarding establishing an appropriate crosswalk on Massachusetts Avenue between Linnaean and Shepard Streets, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

The Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department has reviewed this section of Massachusetts Avenue and will install an international crosswalk to be painted this spring at Garfield Street crossing Massachusetts Avenue.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #6

S-148

Relative to establishing an
appropriate crosswalk on
Mass. Ave. between Linnaean and
Shepard Streets.

In City Council March 16, 1998

PLACED ON FILE